HPFD-F05/18/2024-FCA-HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT 1/462363/2024

No. (FCA)
H.P. Forest Department
From
Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.
To
The Assistant Inspector General of Forest,
Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change,
Indira Paryavaran Bhawan, Aliganj, Jorbagh Road,
New Delhi 110003.
Dated Shimla-1, the
Subject: Proposal for seeking prior approval of the Central Government
under Section 2 (1) of the Van (Sanrakshan Evam Samvardhan)
Adhiniyam, 1980 in favour of Sh. Vinod Kumar, Village Trambla, PO
Longni, for non- forestry use of 0.7984 ha. of forest land for mining
lease for extraction of Sand, Stone and Bajri in Son Khad Part-II at
Kalsawai, within the jurisdiction of J/Nagar Forest Division, Distt.
Mandi HP.(Online Proposal No. FP/HP/MIN/129370/2021)-regarding.
Sir,

Kindly refer to Government of India Ministry of Environment, Forest and
Climate Change (Forest Conservation Division) office letter No. FC/HPB/56/2023 dated
26-6-2024 received through PARIVESH Portal on the above cited subject.

2. The point wise reply of the observations as raised vide above referred
letter is submitted as under: -

1. The user agency identified middle of reverbed and demarcated safety zone as per
guideline of mining authority. The KML file of same in CD form is being sent
herewith.

2. Copy of Chej Khobla DPF Notification No. Fts (F)5-1/80 dated 18.08.1980 has
been uploaded at serial No. 33 against the additional information detail column of
online Part-I. On PARIVESH portal in Part-1.

Yours faithfully,

Signed by

Nodal O@'@Pg Sygr APCCF (FCA)
Ofo Pr. %e:@‘?@ﬁﬁw:%ns
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